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This amendment is being issued to address Questions & Answers.

Important Note to Offerors: You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your proposal.
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions referenced in this
amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same.
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Questions submitted by potential offerors and answers from the Department:

Question 1: On the answer to question 7 it states that positive tests will be sent to the lab for confirmation, so
can we assume that the volume chart you attached would result in about 376 tests per month being
sent to the lab for confirmation?

Answer: UA Lab test is confirmation; that is the number of tests being sent to the lab.

Question 2: What does the UA Labs/Month represent — are those the items requested by inmates at their cost?

Answer: We did not indicate how many UAs were paid for by offenders.

Question 3:  Are the oral tests, lab tests?

Answer: The oral tests are not necessarily lab tests; only if they need confirmation and that was included
in the UA lab test number (62).

Question 4: On the new pricing sheet amendment, is the pricing requested a price for confirmations per
analyte? And what does “Labs/YR ” mean?

Answer: YES, confirmation. Estimated number of Monthly (not yearly) labs for confirmation testing. See

updated cost proposal attached.

Changes to the RFP:

1. Total numbers have been provided for all facilities and locations listed in the RFP below. These are based
on a monthly averages.

UA LAB ONSITE ORAL
TESTS UA TESTS FLUID
TESTS
160 2279 42
TOTALS/Month
160 2279 42

2. The Cost Proposal form has been modified for the Drug Testing Supplies Section, line Item #4,

Lab

e Testing Fee info has been updated. (Attached)
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Item DRUG TESTING SUPPLIES ‘Price |  Price
Number alen o < [Case
Collectlon Cups (suﬁ” cient for transport) with Temp Stnps
1 included with panels
Collection Cups (sufficient for transport) with Temp Strips, if
2 not included with panels
3 Adulterant Testing Strips
4 Lab Testing Fee: ( confirming +.) Labs/Mo 200 (estimated)
5 Court Testimony Fee - (o include all documents & materials)
SUB TOTALS for all lines above.
Print Name:
Signature:
Date:

Organization:




LAB UA INSTANT | ORAL FLUID

FACILITY TESTS UA TESTS TESTS
Anchorage Correctional Complex 0.17 49 0
Anvil Mountain Correctional Center 0 0 0
Electronic Monitoring 12 529 15
Fairbanks Correctional Center 1.5 45 0
Goose Creeek Correctional Complex 3 160 0
Hiland Mountain Correctionakl Center 3 65 0
Ketchikan Correctional Center 0.08 © 135 0
Lemon Creek Correctional Center 7 18 0
Mat Su Pretrial 5.5 26 0
Palmer Correctional Center 25 0.5 0
Pt Mackenzie Correctioanl Farm 33.5|n/a 0
Spring Creek Correctional Center 3 32 0
Wildwood Correctional Complex 1 180 0
Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center 3 3 0
TOTALS 97.75 1121 15

NOTE: Answers provided are a monthly average




